MARION COUNTY Local Alcohol & Drug Planning Committee

Webex Video Conferencing

October 1, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Present: Ray Wilson, Debra Giard, Sandii Butler, Wendy Holihan, Angelica Palomino-Lopez, Daryl Thomas

Absent: Cari Fiske-Sessums, Dr. Paul Coelho, Cleo Freauf

<u>Staff:</u> Jeff Good, Lisa Miller, Teri Morgan, Tanya Shackelford (Recorder)

Guest(s): Jill Dale; Yamhill County, Jessica DePriest; Willamette Valley Treatment Center, Tim Murphy; Bridgeway Recovery Services

<u>Call to order/Introductions/Announcements:</u>

Meeting called to order at 8:06 AM Introductions were made.

Approval of Meeting Minutes:

September 3, 2020 meeting minutes reviewed.

Motion to approve by Ray. 1^{st} – Deb 2^{nd} – Daryl. Minutes approved as written.

Presentation: Bridgeway Recovery Services:

Serving youth and adults with mental health & chemical dependency. Have been providing Telehealth services since end of March due to COVID. Residential admissions have been closed but still serving individuals already in program. Working on developing out patient services for chemical dependency, gambling and high-risk individuals.

Large decline in "no show" rates due to telehealth and decreased issues around transportation.

Will slowly re-open programs and individual appointments, however, group appointments/meetings will continue remotely. Individuals will have the choice to meet in person or remotely.

Some staff were laid off due to COVID but most have returned to work. Bridgeway still working closely with community partners to provide services.

Presentation: Family Building Blocks:

Angelica is an Intake Coordinator for Family Building Blocks, which offers several programs that are voluntary and free to the community. There are three core programs: Early Head Start, Relief Nursery and Healthy Families.

Some families switch between programs as needs change.

Family Building Blocks also offers respite care, clothing closets, food boxes, and also connects families to other community resources if needed.

Program called Trail on Tuesdays (TOTS) and Angelica can provide more information on this program at a later date.

<u>Update</u>: Training Videos for NOWS:

NOWS committee has not been meeting but LADPC sub-committee has video transcripts and Daryl has put together an outline.

Update: HAB - Deb Giard

Health & Human Service has been very busy due to COVID and wildfires. Has moved command center out of Chemeketa, which was serving fire evacuees.

Ways to help and donation sites for fire evacuees discussed. Best way to support families now is monetary donations as any items donated and not used will have to be stored. Santiam Hospital has a donation site that is accepting cash or items. Gas cards are a great way to donate as well. Activities for youth are also helpful.

Marion County Behavioral Health has been stationed six days a week at Anthony Hall in Stayton. Staff have been putting together bags to hand out which can include coins for laundry, shampoo, socks and hygiene products. Teri's staff will be on site there through December.

There is a Facebook Santiam Fire page where community needs are being posted. Generosity of community has been overwhelming. There will be many long-term effects of this disaster.

General donations also accepted at Red Cross. There is a need for warmer clothing as future needs will change with the weather. Much of the clothing donated to date has been summer clothing.

Any clothing donations can be given to Teri as well.

<u>Update:</u> Public Safety Committee

No update

Jeff has submitted 6 - 9 month SAMSHA/FEMA grant for Behavioral Health services; crisis counseling, non-clinical supports.

FDA has changed course regarding Narcan shelf life/expiration dates. 36 months will only be for newly produced product, however, use printed expiration date on any current product. Unsure whether there was a change in formula. Jeff will follow up and bring information back to committee.

Jeff received a 2 page summary of the 42 CFR part 2 – final rule from SAMSHA. He will forward to committee and can discuss at next meeting.

Jessica – Sister clinic in Medford had to evacuate due to fires. Staff and patients have lost homes. MAT is a big concern now and looking for solutions for clients that cannot make it into the clinic for medications.

Teri – Has been assisting clients with scheduling transportation if needed and buses are running for free at this time. UA's were ramped up in March/April and the tests have been showing significant reduction in Meth use.

Chair, Ray Wilson adjourned the meeting at 9:24 AM.

Next meeting: November 5, 2020

Minutes by: Tanya Shackelford